(Ministry of Road Transport& Highways, Government of India)

PMU-DHARMANAGAR b
BHARATMALA
G THE NATION

[ ROAD TO PROSPERITY

BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE - BUILDI

NATIONAL HIGHWAYS & INFRASTUCTURE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD %

A GOVT OF INDIA UNDERTAKING
F.NO. NHIDCL/PMU Dmr/DPR/44A/P-11/7(3)/2021-22/ 32 F Date: 10.08.2021

To,
The Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA)
O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Agartala, West Tripura, 799006

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 82.6044 ha. Of forest land for widening/improvement of Lalcherra
Kanchanpur Section (Package-2) of NH-44(A) to 2 laning with paved shoulders under Dhalai, Unakoti
& North Tripura - reg.

Ref.: (i) Your Letter No.F.6-1311/FC/For-2021/16758-761, dated: 09.08.2021

Sir,

1. In reference to your letter at ref. (i) above, the subject of likely requirement of additional Forest
land in CS plot No. 1477 for construction of Manu - Simlung NH-44A Package-1I, Lalchara to
Kanchanpur, was discussed in light of issues as highlighted by DFO and NHIDCL officials.

2. As brought out in your letter, this office hereby confirms continuance of above-mentioned
proposal for forest diversion and agree to initiate a supplementary proposal for additional forest

diversion required, if any.

3. It is requested that necessary approval be processed for above-mentioned forest diversion case.

Encl.: Ref. Letter. Yours Sincerely

(Lt Col Gurmit Sin
General Manager £

Copy to:
The General Manager (Admin & LA), NHIDCL, RO-Agartala: for info please.

Thana Road, Dharmanagar, North Tripura District, Pin: 799250

Contact: 013822-220-222; E-mail: pmu.dharmanagar@nhidcl.com;
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No.F.6-1311/FC/For-2021/ \e +5& — 7 ¢,
Government of Tripura
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF

Tripura

Dated, 09 /08/2021

e

The General Manager (Projects)
NHIDCL, PMU-Dharmanagar
North Tripura, PIN-799250

Sub: - Joint site inspection of the proposal for diversion of 82.6044 ha. of forest land for
widening /improvement of Lalcherra-Kanchanpur Section (Package 2) of NH 44(A)
to 2 Laning with paved shoulders under Dhalai, Unakoti & North Tripura.

Sir,

In reference to the subject cited above, I have decided to site visit on 06.08.2021 and
accordingly conducted site inspection in presence of your staff, forest officials and staff of
the revenue department. List of officials are enclosed. During my site inspection, I could
found that in the North District a portion of alignment of .kml file and physical ground
position does not tally. The disport area is from chainage 39.130 to 41,580 with involvement
area around 0.69215 ha. The status of land is CS Plot No.1477 & 1481, Khatian No.2-53.
status of land is-RF and the mouja-Ujjan Machmara RF.

As per my assessment some more forest land may be involved /required from the CS
Plot No.1477 as per GO Reference map.

In this regard I would like to inform you that please clarify whether you would like to
continue this proposal with condition to initiate additional proposal seeking further
requirement of forest land for the above mentioned issue. Time allow for confirmation is 02
(two) days on received of this letter.

The issue should be given topmost priority as till the clarification on the issue Part-111
will not be processed from Conservator of Forests.

This is for kind information.

Yours faithfully,

b
[S.Debbarmal]
Conservator of Forests

Territorial Co-ordination

Copy to:-
PS to the PCCF & HoFF, Tripura for kind information of PCCF & HoFF, Tripura.

2. The Nodal Officer, FCA for kind information.
3. The Dastrict Forest Officer, North Tripura for information.
4.
-
2
Conservator o?ﬁhes 30 1

The Sub Divisional Forest Officer, Kanchanpur for information.
Territorial Co-ordination
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